Importance: High

From: info@aquathin.com [mailto:info@aquathin.com]
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 10:26 AM

Subject: WARREN BUFFET THIS MORNING
Importance: High

Dear Aquathin Dealer Online;

You've often read my emails quoting Warren Buffet's business perspectives in relation to Aquathin's success. Two main
reasons | watch his opinion are that he has lived a long and successful life. He is a product of first hand experience, due
diligence and total awareness with an excellent memory. His comments below off this morming's wires are exactly as |

advised you all a couple months ago regarding the economy not affecting rock solid companies.

Back in 2001 and just before the dot com meltdown, Alan Greenspan then head of the Federal Reserve, called the
bouyant stock market a result of “irrational exhuberance". Mr. Buffet is saying today that the fears regarding long term
prosperity are a result of “irrational pessimism",

| like where we all are...there is immense enthusiasm for 2009...and you will be seeing great news
500000000000000000N.

Have a great weekend and warmest regards to all,
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE
&
28 Years Pure Excellence
...and another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !

(visit the all new www.aquathin.com )

** AN 1SO9001:2000 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192) **
& 2008 PRESIDENT'S E STAR AWARD RECIPIENT ( visit www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps )

"Alfie"
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President

P.S. When responding please continue 'REPLY" to include all previous correspondences on this subject.
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(Reuters) — Billionaire investor Warren Buffett is buying U.S. stocks, he wrote in an opinion column in the
New York Times.

"A simple rule dictates my buying: Be fearful when others are greedy, and be greedy when others are fearful,”
Buffett wrote in the paper.

Buffett acknowledged the economic news was bad, with the financial world in a mess, unemployment rising
and business activity faltering.

"What is likely, however, is that the market will move higher, perhaps substantially so, well before either
sentiment or the economy turns up," he said. "So if you wait for the robins, spring will be over."

Buffett, who made his money by building his company Berkshire Hathaway Inc (BRKa.N)(BRKb.N) into a
$199 billion conglomerate, wrote that investors were right to be wary of highly leveraged entities or businesses
in weak competitive positions.

"But fears regarding the long-term prosperity of the nation's many sound companies make no sense," he said.

Buffett said major companies would suffer earnings hiccups, but added they "will be setting new profit records
five, 10 and 20 years from now."

(Reporting by Ajay Kamalakaran in Bangalore; editing by Sue Thomas)
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